
MONDAY, 16th MARCH, 1931A.D. 1931

NOTICES OF MOTIONS AND QUESTIONS

Mr Duff—On Wednesday next—Inquiry of Ministry—1. Who is the light 
keeper at the Budget Light near Sonora, Guysboro County, Nova Scotia/

2. What is the yearly salary attached to said position !
3. Is the present incumbent a returned soldier?
4. If the present holder of the office is appointed temporarily will the Civil 

Service Commission be asked to fill the position permanently.

Mr. Reid—On Wednesday next—Inquiry of Ministry—1. Have any eggs 
from Australia come into Canada during the past five months.

3. Has any butter ^rom Australia come into Canada at any time during the
past five months?

4. If so, how much?

Mr. Reid—On Wednesday nextr-lNQUiRY of 
Japanese, male, are naturalized in Canada? „

2. How many Japanese, female, are naturalized in Canada.
3. How many Chinese are naturalized in Canada ;

Ministry—1. How many

Ministry—1. HasMr. Woodsworth—On Wednesday next—Inquiry 
Alexandre Tolstoy, daughter of Count Tolstoy, been forbidden a temporary
visit to Canada?

2. If so, on what grounds?

OF

Mr. Woodsworth—On Wednesday next Inquiry of Ministry—1. What
subsidies are granted to steamship companies?

2. Under what conditions regarding outfitting and regarding wages.

Mr Woodsworth—On Wednesday next—Inquiry of Ministry—What 
grants and subsidies have been granted to the Canadian Pacific Railway ana 
to the railway lines now incorporated in the Canadian Pacific Railway/

Mr. MacLean—On Wednesday next—Inquiry of Ministry—1. Has the 
British Government given any intimation to the Canadian Go\ ernmen . i.i 
they intend to remove the embargo against Canadian potatoes.

2. If so, at what date is it expected to take effect.
Mr. Veniot—On Wednesday next—Inquiry of Ministry—1. Were tenders 

called for the construction of an addition to the 1 oung Wharf, .araqu ,
cester County, New Brunswick? , , „

2. If so, who tendered and what was amount ol each tender.
3. Was a contract awarded? If not, why?
Mr. Veniot—On Wednesday next—Inquiry of Ministry—1. Has a con­

tract been entered into for the construction of an addition to the North 1 <
Breakwater, at Grand Manan, Charlotte County? . „

2. If so, who is the contractor and what is the contract price.


